Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 9:12 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; assignments

Cc: Kenneth Lim; Derrick Quok; Jason Tea Chee Kiat

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016004 /JT || Ol- SGW4723S (GREY) TP- SLD8478P || Est:
$0.00 || OPTIMA WERKZ

Attachments: Ol GIA REPORT_SGW4723S.pdf; TP GIA SLD8478P.pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLD8478P

OPTIMA WERKZ
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #01-05 AMK Autopoint S568047.

Ary Chua 6481 1522

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Thank you.
Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Ary Chua <ary.chua@ow.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 8:45 am

To: Maybie Chua <maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>

Cc: Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>; Ngai
Kar Kit <karkit.ngai@ow.sg>; Victor Seng <victor.seng@ow.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request On 24-06-2022 | | C10016004 || SLD8478P CLAIMING AGAINST SGW4723S (AGl), DOA:
23/06/2022

Dear Maybie Chua,
We choose surveyor to survey our client car as below;
3. LKK

Thank you.
Best regards



Ary Chua
Motor Claims Admin Officer
D: +65 6481 1522 Ext: 101| F: +65 6481 1011

ORPT/MALERHKZ 1.
Haad Offlce: 8 Kung Chong Road Singapors 160143 Tal: (H8E5] 8472 1212 Fas: [+BE) 8472 2112
Branch: Q& Sarangoon Morth Ave & Singapore EE46500 Tal: (+8E6] 8484 QD0 Facs: [+BE) 8361 1003

Branch: Blk 10 Ang Mo Ko Ind Park 2A #01-06 Singapors B8B047  Tal (+8E6) 8481 1622 Faw: [+8E) 8481 101

From: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 4:21 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Ary Chua <ary.chua@ow.sg>; Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Mohamed Nashik
<mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>; Ngai Kar Kit <karkit.ngai@ow.sg>; Victor Seng <victor.seng@ow.sg>

Subject: PRI - SLD8478P CLAIMING AGAINST SGW4723S (AGI), DOA: 23/06/2022

Dear Motor Claims Department,

Kindly arrange PRI at 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #01-05 AMK Autopoint S568047.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.)
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011

OPT/MALHERHKZ ere.mo.

Head Office: 6 Kung Chong Road Singapore 159143 Tel: (+65) 6472 1313 Fax: (+65) 6472 2112
Branch: 9A Serangoon North Ave 5 Singapore 554500 Tel: (+65) 6484 9919 Fax: (+65) 6481 1993
Branch: Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A #01-05/06 Singapore 568047 Tel: (+65) 6481 1522 Fax: (+65) 6481 1011

www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose,
nor disclose its contents to any other person. Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which.



